Medary Town Board – Regular monthly meeting minutes Tuesday, October 13, 2020 7:00pm

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at the Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson Linda Seidel. Board members present: Supervisor 1 – Steve Elsen, Clerk - Diane Elsen, Treasurer - Helen Roop. Excused: Dean Taylor

Residents present were: Tom Brown, Doug Johnson, Lucas Morrissey, Mary LaMothe, Joe LaMothe.

Review Minutes from September 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve the minutes as presented for the September 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting with the correction of the spelling of Poellinger Electric. Second: Linda Seidel. All Aye. 1 Excused.

Review minutes from Special Board Meeting – August 27, 2020 – Tabled from September - wording for Recycler, Review building codes to align with City or La Crosse, Review Roadwork to be done, Review tractor repair bid/operator, Review Drainage at N4517 Meadowwood Rd, Review replacement of basketball hoop and flagpole per budget.

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve minutes as presented for the Special Board Meeting – August 27, 2020 Second: Linda Seidel. All Aye. 1 Excused.

Doug Johnson – transition of ownership

Doug Johnson and Lucas Morrissey, Johnson Landscaping. History, update, and

Conditional Use extension – Presentation from Doug John requesting new conditional use permit for new owner Lucas Morrissey. Packet submitted for record.

Motion: Linda Seidel to support change of conditional use permit to Lucas Morrissey.

Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye. 1 Excused. Linda will send notice to Dale Hewit to 100 % support change of conditional permit to Lucas Morrissey. Will send minutes of meeting after approval in November.

Route to Recovery Grant -

Money is available from the state to offset expenses occurred to the Town due to the Covid 19 virus and absentee voting. Board will discuss options at the Special Board Meeting on Thursday, 19, 2020

Update Town Hall Rental Agreement

Motion: Linda Seidel to approve changes as presented.

Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye. 1 excused

Road Matters

Update – tractor Repair/mower purchase

Motion: Steve Elsen to repair tractor to operating condition and purchase mower from Tractor Central

CCITCIAI

Second: Linda Seidel. All Aye. 1 Excused.

Potato Ridge Rd – Heavy equipment that was used to build 2 new homes has damaged roads.
Linda will send letter to contractors.

• Striping needs to be done on Smith Valley Road. Will look into as to budget constraints.

Citizen Concerns

- Home at corner of Meadow Wood Rd and Old Hickory Dr. Camper has been removed. Resident has burning permit for brush in the yard.
- Parking on Timbercrest. Residents are parking on road. Linda will send postcard to remind residents that there is no parking on the road. Especially with winter coming and snowplowing needed.
- Gravel on Maple Lane Contractor dumped gravel for driveway but it extends into Maple Lane. Linda will send letter to Contractor.

Monthly Bills

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve monthly bills as presented through Tuesday, October 13, 2020.

Second: Linda Seidel. All Aye. 1 Excused.

Meeting Adjourn

Motion: Linda Seidel to adjourn the monthly meeting.

Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Elsen Town of Medary Clerk